
Dorota Richards 

From: Dorota Richards 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach men ts: 

14 October 2016 11:09 . 
I .-.-:.-., 1 

I 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company - Fi%l'DZFism-rlss&d .~ 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision AGR.pdf; Final Decision & 
Notification.pdf 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind, regards ' 

s Dorota Richards 
I /  I/ 

Programme Officer 

Enwrohnental Llcenslng Programme 

Office of Enwronmental Sustainabll~ty 

Environniental Protectlon Agency 

Tel 0539160600, d richards@epaE 

1 ' I I  

! I  

1 1 
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Minister Micheal Creed 
Department of Agriculture, Food and t,,e 
A g I-i c u I tu re House, 
Kildare 

. . . . ~.. . .. . . . . . . . . -~ - ..- . - .-. 

13 October 20 16 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireocht um Chaomhnd Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
k i n e  Johnstown Castle Estate 

County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 

Y35 W821 

T: t353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 

- -.- - -- - .- Contae Loch Carman. tire 

-- - - _ _  -,I 

Reg. N o .  W0290-0.1 
W: wwwepa.ie 

LoCall, 1890 33 55 99 

re: Notice i n  accot-dance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Renulatioiis, in  rewect of a \vaste licence aimlication by Port of Cork Company for a 
facility a t  Seafield Sr Reenrour West, Bantry. Cork. 

I 

I '  ' Dear Ministel- Creed, , 

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Port of Cork Company i n  respect of a facility at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantry, 
CO SI<. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's clecision. 

All documentation relating. to the application is available I-or inspection on the 
Agency's website a t  w\w.epa. ie ,  including infotmiation on public participation and 
j lid ic ia I rev i e LV processes. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WO290-0 I ,  i n  any future 
communication in  respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Of!jcc of 
Eiivir.on~ncI~t~~l EI!/iwcc:mclrt, E I I I ~ ~ I . ( ~ I ~ I I ~ C ' I I ~ N ~  PI.otecti'or1 Age~lcy. P. 0. 3000. . J O / I I ~ . ~ I O I . V I I  
Ca.\. t le E,\./ LI le, Co. we.! fi,l.tl. 

Plecrse ride tlzcit there is 1 1 0  re~sriremeri t~f~r .you to cickriowleclge receipt qf'this letter. 

Y o  U rs s i nc e re 1 y , 

LA&.G&- t?,&-r&P I 

Do 1-0 ta R ic ha I-ds 
Programme Officer 
Environnicntal Licensing Programme 
Office of Environ~iicntal Sustainability 

Encl. 



Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach men ts: 

Dorota Richards 
14 October 2016 11:08 

WO290-01 Port of Cork Company - Final Decision issued 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision HOUSING.pdf; Final Decision & 
Notification.pdf 

J I, ; , ,J 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

4 
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1 i t  
Dorota Richa:ds 

Programme Officer1 

Enwronmentali Licinnsing Programme 
I \  

Office of Enwronmental Sustainability 

? 

i 

I 



An Ghniomhoireocht wn ChaomhnO Comhrhooil 

Dept of Coiiiiiiiintcatioiis, Climate Action Sr Environrne 
Newtown Road 
W e x fo I-d 

13 October 201 6 Reg. No.  \4'0290-01 

Headquarter:. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
~ 3 5  wa21 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastht Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
~ 3 5  wa21 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 
re: Notice i n  accordance with Article 34 of tlie Waste Manaxement (Licensing) 
Reculations, in  I-esuect of a waste licence auulication bv Port of Cod< Cornpan\! for a 
facilitv at Seafield Sr Reenrour West, Bantiy, Cork. 

-. 

I ,Dear Sir/Madain, 

I 
, 1, 

I n  accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, tlie 
Agency liereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions 
to Port of Cork Company i n  respect of a facility at Seafield Sr Reenrour West, Bantiy, 
CorlC. 

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency's decision. 

All dociuiientation relating to the application is available for inspection on tlie 
Agency's website at wwv.epa.ie, including information on public participation and 
j ud ic ia 1 rev i e w p roce S S ~ S  . 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W O ~ ~ O - O I ,  in any future 
coniniiinication i n  respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Office of 
EH V i l Y I l  I111 e I I  t L /  I E,.tf;,r.cem er1 t ,  E/ I vi1 YH? 111 en tt/ I Pro lect iol? A ye17 cy, P. 0. 3 0 0 0. JO/~lIS t OMV? 
Cu.stle I5vtclte, Co. u / e . ~ j d .  

Plecise iinte tlrcit thew is iio r.eqciir.eilteiit,f~~~1n1i to ~icliiiowledge r'ecei1Jt of'tlzis letter: 

, Yours sincerely, 

i 

Do ro ta R ic ha I-d s 
P ro gra ni ni e 0 ffice r 
Environmental Licensing Programn1e 
0 ffice of E t i  v i 1-0 n ni e nta 1 Sus ta i na 13 i 1 it y 

Encl. 



Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach men ts: 

Dorota Richards 
14 October 2016 11:OS 

WO290-01 Port of Cork Company - Final Decision issued 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision DCCAE.pdf; Final Decision & 
Notification.pdf 

[-.-9-3 1 ' .__j 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

I '  

Envirdnniental Protection Agency 

Tel 0539160600, d_rsh&@epA l_e 

1 



P 

Mr. Mark Griffin 
Secretary Genera 1 
Dept of Coiiimiinicatioiis, Climate Action and Eiiviron 
Elm House, 
Earlsvale Road 
Cavan, County Cavan 
H12 A8H7. -1' 

- _*.____ -, - - - I - - - - - I  \h'y-:.r5--, ) '  / /  .L ' 
i _. -- 8 

13 October 20 16 Reg. No. WO290-0 1 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireocht um Choomhnli Camhshoail 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
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
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

i-e Notice i n  accordance w i t h  Article 34 of the Waste Management (Liceiis1n.q) 
Regulations, i n  respect of a waste licence aiwlication bv Port of Cork Coinuanv for a 
facility at Seafielcl SC Reeiiroiir West, Bantiy. Cork 

Dcar Mi- GI-iffin, 

I n  accordance with Ai-tic16 34 of the Waste Maiiagciiient (Licensing) Regulations, tlie 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant ;I waste licence subject to conditions 
to Port of Cork Coinpany i n  respect of a Facility a t  Seaficld & Reenrour West, Bantry, 
Cork 

Please find accompanying a copy of tlie Agency's decision. 

All documentation relating to tlie application is available for inspection on the 
Agency ' s webs i te a t ww w. epn , i e, i iic I 11 d i Iig in fo rni a t i  o n on pii b I ic pg rt i c i pa ti o n and 
judicial review processes. 

Please iisc tlie register number of tlie waste Iiceiicc, WO290-01, i i i  any future 
communication i n  icspect of same Pleasc address correspondence to tlie Of/;;c.e of 
Eiivii.oiiiiieiit~iI Eiifoi ceineiit. Eiri?ii oiiiiieiilLil PI o~ec  t i o i i  Ageiicy, P 0 3000, Joliiistown 
Cc1.slIe EsIc1le CO we\ fo ld 

Plente note tlzcit there is 1 1 0  requirenrcnt for yoii to ricknowledge seceipt of this letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

- ~ - . . d ! .  ec.&..x&:J , 

Do rota R i c ha rd s 
Pro gra i i i  i i i  e 0 ffi ce r 
E nvi 1-0 nnienta I Licensing Pro gram me 
Office o f Eiiv i ro nmenta I Sus ta i na b i I i ty 

Encl 
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Dorota Richards 

From: Dorota Richards 
Sent: 19 October 2016 11:OS 

Subject: 
Attach men ts: 

To: I?, i 
c 

WO290-01 Port of Cork Company - Final Decision issued 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision DAU.pdf; Final Decision 8 
Notification.pdf 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

i 1 '  
@rota Richards 
+gramme Olfficer 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Tel: 0539160600; d.richards@_epalie 

! 

! 1 



' I  

'! 

a opa Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhlrireocht om Choomhnd Comhshaoil 

Develop ni e tit A pp I ica t i o tis U t i  i t Headauarters. PO Box 3000 

13 October 20 16 Reg. No. WO290-01 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, 'he 
~ 3 5  wa2 1 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 
re: Notice i n  accot-clance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensin?) 
Regu!'?tions, in respeci of a waste licence application bv Port of Cork Company for a 
facilkh a t  Seafield Sr Reent-out- West, Bantry, Cork. 

Dear SidMadam, 

I n  accorclance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant ;I waste licence suL3ject to conditions 
to Port of Cork Coiiipany i n  respect of a facility a t  Sea-field S: Reenrour West, Bantry, 
Cork. 

Please find accotiipanying a copy oftlie Agency's decision. 

All documentation relating to the application is available for inspection on the 
Agency ' s webs i te at w w LV, epa . i e, i tic I lid i ng i t i  fo rtii at i o t i  o t i  pit b I ic part i c i pa t io t i  a tic1 
j 11 cl ic i a I rev i ew processes. 

Please use the register nunibet- of the waste licence, WO29O-0 I ,  in any fitture 
communication i n  tcspect of same. Please adclress col-respondence to the O[/ii'ce o/ 
Eir V ~ I Y I I I  riieii lol Er!/iii.ceirieii 1. Eli v i r~o i i r~ ie i i  t ~ i l  Piwtccriorr A yerrcy, P. 0. 3 h00. J o h  I I . S ~ O I V I I  

CLiSl le Es tclle, Co. we.? fOI.tl. 

~ ~ e ~ s e  note ~ I I N ~  tltere is 110 requirei~ierit,fi)ryou to itcIi/l~)~~t~Ie~/ge receipt qjtI1i.v letto: 

Y ours sincerely, 

11 paL-?L &&-et, 

! !Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
E nviron me t i  tal L I cens I ng Progra ti1 me 
0 f I'ice o f E t i  v i ro n ti1 e t i  ta 1 S lis ta 1 nab i 1 it y 

Encl 
1 1  



Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attach men ts: 

Dorota Richards 
14 October 2016 11:04 

Forth attention of Alice Dohertyl Tara Horigan WO290-01 Port of Cork Company - 
Final Decision issued 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision HSA.pdf; Final Decision & 
Notification.pdf 

I 

I 
deai %-/Madam I 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards ' 

I 
I E 

Dorota Richards 

Programme Officer 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Tel: 0539160600; d r g I ~ a ~ ~ ~ @ p a j e  

1 



An Ghniomhoireocht um Chaomhnli Cornhrhaoil 

__. - -- 
For the attention of Alice DoIiertjdTal-a Horigan 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Carman. tire 
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E. i @e a.ie . 

1 3 October 20 16 Reg. No. WO290-0 1 

re: Notice in accorclance with Article 34 of tlie Waste ManagenietJnt. - I .  inc 
Regulations, in respect Of' a waste licence application by Port of Cork C@- - a  
facility at Seafield S: Reenrour West, Bantry, Cork. 

Den r Si r/M ada m, 

I n  accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence sub.ject to conditions 
to Port of Cork Coiiipany i n  respect of ii facility at Seafield & Reenrour West, Bantiy, 
c 0 1-I<. 

Please find accompanying a copy of tlie Agency's decision. 

All dociuiientarion relating to the application is available for inspection on tlie 
Agency' s webs i te a t w\vw. epa . i e, including info rmn tion o 11 pub I ic participation and 
j U d ic i a I rev i ew processes. 

Plcase use tlie registcr number of tlic waste licence, WO290-01, i n  any liiture 
communication i n  respect of same Please address correspondcnce to the Office of 
E I I ~ ~ ~ I . ~ I I I ~ ~ ~ I I ~ N /  Eilfoi-ccwleilt. EII\JII  o~rn~crrto/ Proteclioir A g ~ i i c j ~ ,  P 0 3000s . ~ O / I ~ I , ~ I ~ I I I ~ I I  

Cn.\I/e E\tUtC CO we\ fool rl 

Plecrse iiote tliiit these is iio requirement for you to cickrtowledge receipt of this letter. 

Yours si ncercl y, 
I 

,Dorota Richards 
I 'Progl-ammc offlccr 
, Enviionniental Liccnsing Programmc 

0 ffi ce o f En v I ro n ni e n ta I S 11 s ta in a b 11 1 t y 

Encl. 



Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attach men ts: 

Dorota Richards 
14 October 2016 11:03 

WO290-01 Port of Cork Company - Final Decision issued 
WO290-01 Port of Cork Company Final Decision IW.pdf; Final Decision & 
Notification.pdf 

-_- 
I 
li 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached for your attention, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

a 8 .  edts,dJ. 
I 

Dorota Richa;ds 

Prograpime Officer 

Envrrohniental Licensing Programme 

Office of Envrronmental Sustainability 

Envlronmental Protection Agency 

Tel 0539160600, dlch!rd_s_@ps 

I 

1 
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I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghnfomhaireacht um Chaomhnri Comhrhooil 

Con1pany Secretary 
Irish Water 
Colvill House 
24/26 Talbot Street 
Dublin 1 . 

-. . - -  _ _ _ _ _ . _  

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
~ 3 5  wa2 1 

CeanncheathrO, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, clre 
~ 3 5  wa2 1 

T +353 53 9160600 
F +353 53 9160699 

13 October 20 16 Reg. N o .  WO290-0 I E info@epa ie 
W wwwepa le 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 
re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations, in  respect of a waste licence auplication bv Port of Cork Coiiipanv for a 
facility a t  Seafield Sr Reenrour West, Bantiy, Cork. 

Dear Sir/Madaiii, . 
In accorclance wit11 Article 34 of tlie Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency liereby notifies yo~ i  of its clecision to grant a waste licence sul7ject to conclitions 
to Port o f  Cork Company i n  respect of a facility at Seafield Sr Reenrour West, Bantry, 
col-l<. 
Please find accompanying a copy of tlie Agency's decision. 

All documentation relatirig to tlie application is . available for inspection on the 
Agency's website at \vww.epa.ie, including information on public participation and 
j Lid ic ia 1 rev i e w p voce s ses . 

Please L I S ~  the register number of tlie waste licence, WO290-01, i n  any future 
coniniLinicatioii in  respect of same. Please address correspondence to the 0ff;i'c.e of 
En viroiiiiieri tal ErIf i~ceI i ie i  I 1. Eli vii-ori inei I t (11 Pro teclioi I .Age11 cy, P. 0. 3 000, ./oh ii.vt o wii 

Cu.vlle Estri IC .  Co. We.vf orti. 

PIeuse note tlztit therc is no rer/uircmeiit~f;7r.~vo~i to rickno~c~le~lge receipt ofthis letter. 

Yours sincerely, 

G~i - .qp~~ .  eLandJ , 
Doro la Ric Iia i d  s 
Programme Officei- 

' E nvi 1-0 n men ta I Li c elis i ng Pro gra ni nie 
0 ffi ce o f' E nv i ro n ni e nta I S LI sta i n n  13 i 1 i ty 

Encl 


